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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Sir: 

Recently, I received a letter from a friend in Los Angeles, 
California in which she asked me if I would report, to the right 
person, what she and another friend viewed on TV after the-assas- 
sination of President Kennedy. - — 

ware tte 
She thinks that the film they saw had been taken by someone 

other than from the press. It showed the President's car in front 
of the School Book Depository Building and, after the shots were .. 
fired, two men running from the rear left side of the building into 
a@ lane or alley. One of these men removed his coat and threw it - 
into some shrubbery. The second man wore a dark suit but neither 
of these men appeared to be policemen. Seconds later, they both 

disappeared from view. . 
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It is my friend's belief that if this film were rerun and 
that portion enlarged which showed the two men running, there is a 

very strong possibility that one or both men could be identified. 
Both she and her friend have asked over a hundred people who saw 

‘tthe same film on TV but none of them saw what they did, possibly 
because of all the confusion and excitement in the foreground. 

probability they already have this information. However, should 
you wish to pursue this matter further in regard to the TV Channel, 

° the date and time the film.wag shown on TV in Los Angeles, I refer 
you to my friend, Mrs. E. W.iaver, 10469 Kinnard Avenue, Los 
Angeles 24, California. . 

Knowing how extraordinarily thorough your agents are, in all y 

Sincerely yours, 

yg 
(1%) , Cogn Ae “h Tae om.” 
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